
 

 

Village of Egg Harbor 

 Harbor Committee Meeting Minutes 

Wednesday February 22
nd

, 2017 10:00 AM 

Paul J. Bertschinger Community Center 

7860 STH 42 

Egg Harbor, Wisconsin 54209 

 

1. Call meeting to order 

Dickson called the meeting to order at 10:00 a.m.  Those in attendance were Robert 

Dickson, Robert Dunworth, Karl Klug, Denny Philips, Ryan Heise and Megan 

Vandermause.  Also in attendance from SG Marina were Chris Marx and the Egg Harbor 

marina manager Lucienne Fels.   

 

2. Approval of the Agenda 

Philips moved to approve the agenda, second by Klug, motion carried.   

 

3. Approval of January 25
th

, 2017 Minutes 

Klug moved to approve the January 25
th

, 2017 meeting minutes, second by Dunworth, 

motion carried.  

 

4. Open Session (limit ten minutes) 

 Heise gave an update regarding the Wine Fest event and stated that the Trustees did 

not support the closure of STH 42.    

 Philips said that the light on top of the building that shines on the flag has been on.   

 

5. SG Marina Reports 

 Fels stated that at the last meeting staff went over the marketing plan, the marina was 

able to partner with the EHBA as well as the Door County Visitor’s Bureau.   

 Staff was able to use both of the organizations’ membership data base to send out 

letters regarding the welcome packets and business spotlights.   

 Fels reported that there are four business spotlights locked in.   

 Fels said that there are two remaining slips available and she has been working with 

the marina’s web master to add an advertisement on the website’s home screen.    

 Fels said that there has been a lot of interest in the 30 foot slip.   

 Fels shared a working copy of the sale sheet with the committee.   

 Dickson asked if SG Marina has the sale sheet in a pdf format, and Fels confirmed 

that there is a pdf format that she can send to Dickson.   

 Marx said that once SG Marina gets the final product, the sale sheet will be sent out 

everywhere both electronically and in print.   

 Marx stated that the committee should take a look at the sale sheet and let staff know 

if there are any suggestions or additions.   

 Fels said that at the last meeting the SG Marina cruising program was discussed.   

 Staff has been working with the SG Marina sister marinas to put together a sell sheet 

specific to the cruising program. 

 Marx stated that offer for the program is buy one night get one night free.   

 Marx said that the cruising program weekends will be at the manager’s discretion.   



 

 

 Marx stated that the managers from all of the SG Marina marinas will be meeting 

soon to identify possible cruise program weekends.   

 Dickson asked if SG Marina has talked to the Sister Bay marina regarding the open 

positions for dock masters.   

 Fels stated that at the beginning of the last season marina staff implemented a 

temporary solution for the showers.   

 Fels reported that she has been speaking with some contractors to determine a 

permanent solution.   

 Fels said that she met with a tiler and he said that if the bathrooms were to be tiled all 

of the epoxy would need to be removed from the walls.   

 The tiler is looking into a product that could remove the epoxy.   

 Klug asked if the marina could get by with implementing the same temporary 

solution as last season.   

 Dunworth asked if there are other options besides tiling, and Fels said milk board or 

tile have been presented as options so far, but she will continue to do research.   

 Marx said that tile would look nice in the bathroom if it were to be a viable option.   

 Marx stated that SG Marina knows that the showers are the one area in the marina 

that really needs improvement.   

 Klug asked if the entire bathroom would be tiled or just the shower and Fels 

confirmed that just the showers would be tiled.   

 Philips asked if staff feels that the exhaust issue has been taken care of.    

 Marx stated that the exhaust issue has been discussed with all of the potential 

contractors.   

 Dickson stated that sandblasting could be an option for the showers.    

 Marx said that about $5,000 was earmarked in the budget this year for the shower 

issue.   

 Fels stated that a contractor mentioned adding more grit to the floors to make them 

less slippery.   

 Fels said that more grit could be added to the floor.   

 Dickson asked if there is a proper moisture barrier around the building.   

 Marx stated that SG Marina is hoping to take action by April1st.   

 Marina staff will work on doing more research and getting more opinions on the 

issue.    

 Dickson asked if at some point this could also be a Public Works issue.   

 Fels reported that the Village Board approved the Sabel quote for the lift station and 

Sabel’s ideal start date is April 1
st
.   

 Philips asked if the expense will be shared and Heise stated that this issue was 

budgeted for within the marina budget.   

 

6. Dinghy Storage 

 Fels stated that she heard back from the DNR regarding the owners of the two 

dinghies at the marina and they were unable to give out the boater’s information.  

 The DNR contacted the boaters and the marina has not heard back from them.   

 Fels stated that there is nothing in the marina usage agreement that does or does not 

allow dinghy storage.   



 

 

 Fels said that the dinghies from this year will be impounded and if the owners come 

to claim the dinghies they will be warned but will be able to get the dinghies back 

without a fee.  Moving forward there will be a $100 fee if a dinghy is left at the 

marina.   

 Philips stated that he feels there needs to be more teeth for the issue.   

 Marx stated that there will be a “no winter storage clause” added to the procedures 

and usages.   

 Dunworth said that the fee should be $300.    

 Dickson asked if there is anything on the books regarding abandoned property on 

village property.   

 Philips asked if the slip registration should list the dinghies so that they are traceable.     

 Klug asked if staff is assuming that the dinghies belong to slip holders, and Marx 

confirmed that this is corrected.   

 Marx said that staff will look into the lost and found time limit listed by the state.   

 Philips said that staff should acknowledge who is taking advantage of the dinghy 

rack.   

 Philips stated that if the dinghies are registered the marina should have record of 

them.   

 

7. Waitlist Recommendation 

 After going through the waitlist and completing an audit, staff determined that the 

waitlist needed to be managed differently.   

 Dunworth asked if the waitlist is posted somewhere in the office and Fels said that 

the waitlist is not posted but boaters ask about the list.   

 Fels went through the list and reformatted it.   

 The list will now be more manageable and there will be a two strike policy 

implemented.   

 Fels recommended that if a boater declines once, the boater has the option to remain 

on the list or take themselves off in order to receive half of their deposit back.  If a 

boater declines a slip twice, they will be removed from the waitlist and will not 

receive any of their deposit back.     

 Fels said that if the committee approves this change, a letter will be sent out to all of 

the current waitlist members asking them to accept the new terms and if they do not 

accept the new terms they will be removed from the list, but will receive their full 

deposit back.   

 Philips stated that it is interesting that the Fish Creek Marina has open slips.   

 Dickson stated that the waitlist change can be advertised in some of the PR 

documents the marina is putting out and the newsletters. 

 Dunworth asked how healthy the boating industry is and Marx stated that within the 

last 2 to 3 years the boating industry has started improving.   

 Dickson said that he believes this is a good direction to take on improving the 

waitlist.  

 Dickson stated that when this policy is set the committee will approve it and then 

recommend approval to the Village Board.   

 

8. Next meeting time and date 

The next meeting is Wednesday, March 22
nd

, 2017 at 10:00 a.m.  



 

 

 

9. Adjourn 

Philips moved to adjourn, second by Dunworth, motion carried.   

 
Respectfully submitted by,  
Megan Vandermause 

 

 
 

 

 
 
 
 


